
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
SPECIALTY SERVICES – QUESTIONS & ANSWERS No. 3 
 
JN 104013 
Storm Sewer Video Inspection and Cleaning 
 
 
Question 1: Looking at the control maps--do we have access to each outfall or 

manhole to be able to get a cleaning truck with-in 15 feet of each 
structure? 

Answer 1: MDOT has not inspected each manhole location individually.  The 
cleaning truck access cannot be guaranteed. 

 
Question 2: We were made aware of the project 104013 video taping and light 

cleaning of storm culverts.  Was there a mandatory pre bid meeting for 
this project in order to qualify to bid on this project?  Before we proceed I 
thought you could let me know, I know the bid is due this Friday the 27th. 

Answer 2: No, but MDOT requires bidding contractors to be pre-qualified.   
 
Question 3: On your Bid Sheet, with regards to line item for Pipe Cleaning.  Do you 

mean light or heavy cleaning? 
Answer 3: Light cleaning 
 
Question 4: Will there be a need for any structure cleaning such as manholes or catch 

basins if these are not accessible due to heavy sediment deposits, etc. 
Answer 4: This is to be included in obstruction removal. 
 
Question 5: Page 4 of the RFP states Vendor is responsible for collection and disposal 

of residue.  I am assuming you mean non-hazardous residue.  Is that 
correct? 

Answer 5:    Yes, this contract is written to assume no hazardous materials will be 
present. In the case hazardous materials are present; a separate 
agreement will be negotiated as noted in RFP on page 4. 

 
Question 6: Also, will MDOT sign off on the non-hazardous waste manifest that will 

be required for proper offsite disposal of the residue, please clarify. 
Answer 6: Delivery agent at the landfill will sign the manifest.  At this time, 

storm sewer debris is accepted at the landfill as non-hazardous. 
 
Question 7: Is the cost of transporting and disposing of residue to be included in the 

unit price for pipe cleaning or otherwise. 
Answer 7: Yes, this is to be included in the unit price for Pipe Cleaning. 
 
Question 8: Since the RFP does not indicate quantity or volume of non-hazardous 

residue to be transported and disposed offsite, where do you suggest we 
include this cost since there are only three line item of work shown on the 
Bid Sheet. 

Answer 8: This should be included in the unit price for Pipe Cleaning.  
 


